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DATE: March 5, 1998
TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director / Technical

FROM: Timothy Devlin, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis K@’
Joseph Jenkins, Division of Electric and Ga 3"‘)3_
Robert Elias, Division of Legal Services b\\)e

RE: Staff Request for Deferral of Item 6 on the March 10, 1998 Agenda - Docket No.
950379-El - Investigation into Earnings for 1995 and 1996 of Tampa Electric

Company

Staff is aware of an error in the calculation of the amount of revenues to be deferred
for 1996. This error affects several schedules and the write-up of several of the issues.
Therefore, Staff requests that Ttem 6 be deferred from the March 10, 1998, Agenda Conference

to the April 7, 1998, Agenda Conference. L -
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